Questions and Answers
RFP No. 2021-32
Posted October 22, 2021
Question #1: Please provide the most recent copy of the City’s analysis statement in order to
provide accurate pricing to the City. We must understand all the services, accounts associated with
the services and volume associated with each service to price accordingly. Volumes were not
provided in the APPENDIX “A”, Cost Proposal Form.
Answer #1: Please see the attached Exhibit “A” to this Addendum.

Question #2: Please provide a list of accounts and what type of account they are currently in (i.e.
checking or Money Market Savings).
Answer #2: Please see the attached Exhibit “A” to this Addendum.

Question #3: Please provide the accounting/financial system the City is currently using.
Answer #3: The City uses New World Systems (now part of Tyler).

Question #4: How is the City processing direct deposit today and what is the average payroll
amount? Weekly or bi-weekly?
Answer #4: The City processes direct deposits by sending a file to the bank with all of the employee
account numbers and dollar amounts, weekly. The bank then withdraws this money from our
payroll checking account and transfers it to the various Employees’ banks and credit unions. The
average payroll amount is $2 million.

Question #5: Does the City utilize a Corporate/Purchasing Card? If not, are they interested in
knowing how it can benefit the City?
Answer #5: The City does have a few City-credit cards, and it has been intentionally limited.

Question #6: Does the City currently accept Credit Card for payment at any of its departments?
Answer #6: Yes, the City accepts credit card for payment at our Buildings Department, municipal
Golf Course, and for certain billing transactions, such as property taxes online via JetPay (now
NCR).
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Question #7: The RFP states that charges for services must be fixed for the first three years of the
contract. After the first three years banking institution may pass along costs which increase due to
federally mandated regulations. Can the City provide details as to what would constitutes a
federally mandated regulation that would allow banking institutions to raise charges? Is the City
referring to the CPI-U Index?
Answer #7: The RFP does not necessarily contemplate pass-through costs of Federal Regulations.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the City will accept a Proposal that identifies and quantifies
potential future additional costs.

Question #8: The first part of the requirement references supplies as needed at no cost. It then goes
on to state services should include the electronic transmission and access to City data. Does the no
cost requirement apply to electronic transmission of data as well?

Answer #8: The City seeks banking services at the lowest responsible cost to the taxpayer. If
electronic transmission of data incurs costs to the selected Proposer, they should be quantified and
set forth in the Proposal.

Question #9: Could the City provide examples of remittance document for tax bills?
Answer #9: In the next addendum, the City plans to provide an example of its tax bill.

Question #10: The RFP states that the City requires the ability to capture and transmit billing /
application data. Does the City utilize an OCR scanline on the remittance documents for the bank
to capture and transmit data? If an OCR scanline is not provided, does the City require data
elements be captured from remittance documents? If so, what fields need to be captured and many
characters are in each data field?
Answer #10: The City uses an OCR scanline on its tax bills as can be seen in the attachment, but
does not currently use one for other billing. In the next addendum, the City plans to provide an
example of an open bill for Department of General Services (DGS) charges, which is an example
of other billing produced by NWS. These bills use individual assigned bill numbers through
NWS to track and record payments.

Question #11: Does the City receive checks from on-line consumer bill pay services into the
lockbox? Does the lockbox process those transactions or return them to the City? Could the City
provide an estimated volume for on-line consumer bill pay service checks received monthly?
Answer #11: Currently, lockbox services are only used for our tax bills. The lockbox currently
handles approximately 11-12,000 tax bills, 10-11,000 of which are mailed and processed
between January 1 and February 7 each year.
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Question #12: Does the City prepare the currency in fed ready straps and the coin in fed ready
bags?
Answer #12: When sufficient currency is received, fed ready straps are used. It is currently very
rare to have enough coinage on hand to use fed ready bags. Generally deposits are made in
person at the bank branches, and occasionally via deposit bags in the overnight drop box after
events where cash is received (generally no more than $10-20,000, 6-10x per year).

Question #13: Does the City require the ability to order coin and currency? If so, can you please
prove monthly averages for orders?
Answer #13: Occasional orders for currency happen, usually for events for starting cash on hand,
up to 6-10x per year, for between $3-5,000. Orders for coinage are rare, and are almost always
less than $100.

Question #14: Could the City provide an account analysis statement from the current provider
that includes AFP codes? This would allow responding banks to match up like products and
provide the City with the most cost-efficient proposal.
Answer #14: The AFP codes are on the copy of the bank analysis statement, attached hereto as
Exhibit “A.”
Question #14: How often does the City make vendor payments?
Answer #14: The City generally makes vendor payments weekly, running checks on Thursdays.
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Exhibit “A”
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